## MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL SHEFFIELD LAKE, OHIO January 13, 2015

The regular meeting of the City Council was held Tuesday, January 13, 2015. Council President Rick Rosso called the meeting to order at 7:03 pm.

**THE INVOCATION WAS GIVEN BY:** *Council Chaplain; Kay Fantauzzi,* who then led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present:	Rosso, Smith, Stark, Cizl, McCullough, Kovach, Erdei, Wtulich,
	Mayor Bring, Treasurer Woods, Law Director Graves
Absent:	Service Director Smith and Finance Director Smith (excused)
Attending:	Concerned Citizens, Demo Board Chairperson Gee, Members of the
	Media

### **READING OF THE MINUTES:**

*Council – December 30, 2014 -* \*Motion by McCullough/Second by Kovach to accept the minutes of the December 30, 2014 Council meeting with any noted corrections. Yeas All.

### **CORRESPONDENCE:**

Monthly report of court receipts for month of December 2014 - \$6610.00 **PRESENTATIONS: None.** 

\*\*\*\*\*\*

## **CITY COUNCIL REPORTS**

Roads, Drains, Water, Sewer and Refuse: None./Safety: None./Buildings, Lands, Vehicles & Equipment: Chairman McCullough reviewed the minutes of the January 8, 2015 meeting. \*Motion by Kovach/Second by Erdei to accept the report. Yeas All./Ordinance: Chairman Kovach reviewed the minutes of the January 8, 2015 meeting. \*Motion by McCullough/Second by Erdei to accept the report. Yeas All./Finance & Audit: None./Council Representative to the Joyce Hanks Community Center: None./Council Representative to the Zoning Board of Appeals: None./Council Representative to the Planning Commission: None./Council Representative to the Park Board: None.

# **ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS**

*MAYORS REPORT:* Mayor Bring advised a couple of things that I have been doing because talking about the school and funding, the levy and also some of the things in our city as far as revenue. I talked to one of the County Commissioner's about a month ago and I asked how much back taxes were owed in just Lorain County and that figure is right around 54 million dollars. We are talking about the

schools for levies and even with us here as far as collecting money. When you start putting that out there just in Sheffield Lake I believe it is and I am not 100% sure but I think it is somewhere around \$800,000.00 that are owed in our area. I talked to Mr. Hunter the other day about it and if you read about Mr. Snodgrass talking about not going after these people because it is too much of a burden. I don't know if anybody read that but that kind of got me up in arms and my wife and I have actually been on the computer going up and down each street and looking at what taxes are owed and what people owe. It is phenomenal if you really start doing that. I met with Mr. Hunter yesterday, there is a Mayors meeting that we meet at Community College once a month so he is going to invite Mr. Snodgrass there with the rest of the Mayors from around this area and try to get him pinpointed down to how we are going to address all this and quit ignoring it. I made an example to Mr. Hunter saying that when people come to jail now, some of these younger people they realize if they say I don't feel good – they get shipped out of here, they don't have to stay here. Well everybody knows that now so if they come to our jail they say I don't feel good then they get shipped to the hospital and then they get shipped to county because they don't want to spend the time in here. The example is, if these people aren't paying their taxes and everybody is finding out about it and there is people who have not paid their taxes for 10 years that are still residing in the same house. So something has to be done about that because it is getting out of hand and more and more people are finding out about that. So this is what I kind of want to address and start talking about it. I actually brought it up to the Superintendent today too at the school and he is aware of that. So when you start asking for levies and asking for amounts that directly affects that. So if we could start collecting that money that would take some of the burden off of there. \*Motion by Kovach/Second by McCullough to accept the report. Yeas All./FINANCE DIRECTOR REPORT: None./TREASURER REPORT: Treasurer Woods advised report is attached. \*Motion by McCullough/Second by Kovach to accept the report. Yeas All./SERVICE DIRECTORS REPORT: Mayor Bring advised Todd Danison sent me an email, if you guys have had low water pressure we did switch the other day to Lorain and we switched back to Avon Lake. They are still having a few problems over there. It is not the same problem that they had last year but he sent me an email that I was going to bring tonight but will bring for the next meeting. It just states the steps that they have been taking to correct their problem for the water pressure. We did switch over to Lorain and they were also having a little of a problem too, the water pressure for that was also affecting us. Then we had a water break on Leanna's street down there and came at a bad time as it got very cold out. When that happened down there 4 valves also went at the same time so we had to go rent a machine that has a giant jack hammer on it as that is 8 inches of concrete plus the new asphalt. They were over there fixing the valves the other day but for some reason one of the valves unscrewed so they were over there yesterday when it went and shot about 35 feet in the air so we

had water everywhere. The guys got that fixed and I think we still have got 2 more valves to go and then we have had a few other water breaks around the city. Some people were calling because of the water pressure and it wasn't us - it was actually Avon Lake's system. Obviously we have had a lot of snow and 3 guys in the plow trucks. One guy came out and plowed all night long by himself and then we had an additional 2 guys come in at 4 o'clock in the morning and the one guy lasted until noon and then he went home. They got most of the snow up and then it started to blow and drift. Those guys were pretty exhausted so we sent them home but they came back a little bit again and then we sent them out again last night with the blowing and drifting. We had some of the side streets that weren't completely taken care of but today nobody showed up because of the flu going around. So today was Jerry but I think we got most of the streets done. So if anybody has any complaints or anything let me know. Roberts Street and I think South Street was bad, other than that we got pretty much all of it. There is a few little things that we have to touch up and I am sure the guys are going to do that tomorrow. We do have warmer weather coming. President Rosso asked did you see the email from the gentleman? Mayor Bring answered they knocked a mailbox down but there was no one to fix it. President Rosso stated this was a guy that we turned around in his driveway in Mariners Way or somewhere over there? Mayor Bring answered Pat was going to respond to that but he was the one that was out early. And like I said there was one with the mailbox and also a stop sign down on South Street that somebody else knocked down. President Rosso asked do we have a temporary stop sign that we could put up on South Street? Mayor Bring answered I believe they are going to take care of that tomorrow morning. Councilperson Stark stated those poor guys were out there on Thelma and Erieview I think from like 12 o'clock until like 7 or 8 o'clock at night in some pretty bad temperatures. Mayor Bring stated that leak started very slowly so we were trying to wait until the weather was a little better but then it actually blew and then they were out there in it. Also when they were doing that, Avon Lake called and said the water pressure was down so we had to send Tom out to turn the water on to Lorain, so it was just one thing after another. Councilman Erdei asked did you ever find out the problem with Driftwood Café, where it was leaking? Mayor Bring answered we had the guy go over there but my suspicion is that we put some vents up there to relieve the pressure because there is 2 different roofs on there and when it heats up in the summer time the roof vents actually relieve the pressure in between there and the moisture goes away and it stops the leaks. Now that they have put the roof vents up there, I think the snow went into the roof vents and then in turn melted. We are checking into that but the roofing guy being 0 degrees wasn't going to go up there and walk around and fall down. That is probably what happened though. \*Motion by Erdei/Second by Kovach to accept the report. Yeas All./SAFETY DIRECTORS REPORT: Mayor Bring advised tonight you have Council#002 we did a donation from Amvets for \$2000.00 and I would like to thank them and

this is going to go to our camera's for our new cruisers we have coming in. We did get notification that they are in the process of putting all the equipment on those vehicles but we are still probably anticipating another 12 to 14 days. So we are kind of anxious as we are actually down to 2 cars right now. We had a transmission problem with one and an exhaust problem with another and a heating problem on the other one. So those are all getting fixed but meanwhile they have 2 cars. The other vehicle for the Fire Department – Tim talked to them and the one vehicle is supposed to be here pretty soon. They were putting equipment on that also and they are anticipating 3 of these vehicles coming in here in the next 12 to 15 days. I did talk to the Chief about possibly getting body camera's, so we are going to run that by the guys but we don't know if we are going to do that or not. We may buy a couple of them or we may not. Again I talked to Mr. Hunter, they bought all new radio's for all their vehicles so they can talk to all communities so we are going to get the same radio's. That same company also sells body camera's, they are going to loan them out for a period of time. So they are going to try those out and he said he may let us come over and take a look at them and try them too. So we may do the same thing too just to see how it works out. The Police have been very busy, we have had a lot of calls so it has been pretty much non-stop the last few days. \*Motion by Kovach/Second by Cizl to accept the report. Yeas All./LAW **DIRECTOR REPORT:** Law Director Graves reviewed legislation. \*Motion by Kovach/Second by McCullough to accept the report. Yeas All.

### CITIZEN'S COMMENTARY:

Ann Marie Woltman, 649 Sheffield stated regarding the taxes that you were talking about. A couple of years ago when we were having all the dead trees falling on the property next to me. I know that I talked to Mr. Graves about it and he said that is not the city's concern. So I went down to the department downtown and talked to them and these people or the lady that owns that property there was about 6 or 7 years in arrears. Granted that is not that much but if they all add up it is much. What concerned me is, fortunately for me was the trees fell the other way and didn't hit any houses and landed in that swampy land there but it was the property closer to the gentleman that lives behind me and it was out of his pocket and he had to pay to have those trees removed. So that is a big, big problem and they said they are not going to do anything about it. Mayor Bring advised a lot of these homes are being held up by the banks too. Ms. Woltman stated that property that is next to me is a corner and I don't even think anybody could build on it. The other thing is I have a big concern because of the water breaks that have been occurring in Cleveland. You know you can have coverage on your insurance policy for back-up of sewer and drain which I have and luckily I had because I had 4 feet of water in my basement in May and since then I took the advice of Mr. Smith and installed a 1 HP sump pump and I also purchased a very expensive natural gas generator because I cannot deal with operating a manual one. I am just not capable but I did not realize that because of that not being back up of sewer - that is out of

pocket and they had 4 or 5 feet of water. Did you see that in Little Italy? Mayor Bring advised they had a 24 inch main break that is a very very big pipe. Ms. Woltman continued they were going to try to go to the city but they said that would take 90 days and I thought to myself that is out of pocket for that man that owns that property. I think it is rental property but never the less where would you stay for 90 days in this type of weather and we don't have a fund for that do we? Mayor Bring answered no. Ms. Woltman stated so that is a big concern, I mean I can't correct water problems that the city has with pipes that break. Is there any way that we test pipes for that potential? Mayor Bring answered we do camera but to tests all of the pipes is almost impossible and the problem is that the ground shifts and we have got a lot of these pipes have been in the ground before the fifties. That is one of the things that we have talked about that we are going to have to someday really get serious about looking into this and I know there is some money available via grant money that you have to pay back. It will costs millions and millions and millions of dollars to redo that and we are not the only community. Ms. Woltman stated I do not have a covered ditch. I have an open ditch which I have cleaned out but there is still water that stays there and I have called down to the Service Department if it could be something in my house and they did come out and they checked it and they said I don't have a leak in my house. But if there is a leak some place down that road that is creating that water problem in my ditch? Mayor Bring stated I think they did say that your sump pump is running out to the ditch too. Ms. Woltman stated they never called to tell me because I asked them to call me about it so I would know if there was something else.

*Lisa Prokay*, 765 *Lafayette* stated by the way Lafayette is like a skating rink, so hopefully they will get back out there tomorrow. A couple of things, Mayor in reference to the taxes – are we referring to city taxes that are unpaid? Mayor Bring answered it would be property taxes. Mrs. Prokay asked what is our jurisdiction, what can potentially be done? Law Director Graves answered we don't have any enforcement over the real property taxes – that goes to the county auditor. We enforce local income tax but the property tax falls to the county. Mayor Bring stated that is what I was saying we are going to meet with Mr. Snodgrass because that is his job and we are going to talk to him and find out if it is a manpower issue or whatever but something needs to be done because its pretty substantial. Mrs. Prokay continued recently we got for the start of the year the new recycle list of what would be and what would not be recycled. I noticed on there one of the things was plastic bags and my question was and this is kind of a challenge, there has been a lot of news lately about the pollution of the ocean and how much plastic is laying in the grounds of our oceans. States like California have banded the use of single plastic bags like from the supermarket. I was there not long ago, you actually have to use those bags that you buy. I was wondering if we could take that on and I kind of set the pace for the State of Ohio and make that happen here in Sheffield Lake. Mayor Bring stated we could and it would probably be a

monumental task. I know my wife and I go to the stores, we carry our own bags and if we forget we actually have to fight with the people because they want to double and triple bag. As a matter of fact I just went to Pets Mart the other day and she demanded that she put 2 bags and I said if you put 2 bags I am just going to give you one back. It is a fight and I don't know if with these stores the managers are making them do all this stuff for safety or whatever but yes I agree with you. The bags are not good, they don't go through the recycling thing. You can turn the bags back into Giant Eagle or some of these places and then they recycle them. It is a huge problem, plastic water bottles – the whole nine yards. Most of the stuff we get now is all plastic, your ketchup, mustard are all plastic bottles. I am not saying you can't try but it would be a difficult task. You would almost have to go and start with our Governor and talking to them and see if we couldn't get something going. Mrs. Prokay stated with the situation of what happened over the weekend with the water pressure, I know that we had a water break in our home over the weekend and we weren't sure whether this was something that was happening in our home only or if it was happening in the city. I went on line to the Sheffield Lake website but there wasn't anything posted on there. So what would be the go-to when situations like that come up over the weekend when no one is in the office that could update us and let us know if the water is potentially unclean. You know they said it on the news but it was already late in the evening that I realized that it was coming from Avon Lake and they were asking us to preserve water, that kind of thing. Is there a go-to or if not could we use the website. Councilman McCullough stated I can give you an unofficial go-to, anything that gets put on from Sheffield Lake on Facebook, Debbie is really good about getting that on Sheffield Lake Buzz and Rosa is really good about posting stuff like that. I know it is unofficial but if Debbie knows about it she gets it on Sheffield Lake Buzz and I know that helps a lot. A couple of the things that got circulated about the low water pressure. Mrs. Prokay asked what if you don't have Facebook? Mayor Bring answered we had several people who called the Police Department and I know that our Dispatchers handled the calls as well as they possibly can and people were told that it isn't from us and what it was. They will handle those calls because they do know what is going on, they will tell you if it is or isn't us. Mrs. Prokay stated it just seems a shame though to waste their time. Mayor Bring stated yes it is kind of a last resort. I did get the information later on after the guys were out and got a text. Mrs. Prokay asked back to the plowing is there going to be salt put out, I didn't see any? Mayor Bring answered we stopped salting a lot of the back streets for a couple of reasons; one was costs - we did the intersections, one was just like you were talking about plastic bags polluting the oceans. Well guess what, just directly north to us is the lake where we get our water from so if we continuously keep dumping tons and tons of salt which runs off into our drains and goes out into the lake. So we are trying not to dump as much salt. The one year we salted all the time and the amount of salt was just unbelievable so we are trying to get away

from that. Again temperature is supposed to be 40 degrees on Saturday so the roads should be pretty clear here.

John Huegele, 784 Sheffield stated a month or so ago with high winds the lot behind me, the dead ash trees fell and took out my fence. I called up here to the city building and I don't who the guy I talked to; the building permit guy or whoever says we don't care, it is an undeveloped lot and nothing that we do about it. If somebody has an undeveloped lot we don't care what they do with them, trees can grow 90 feet tall and take your fence out. You insurance company will cover it, their pockets are deeper. That is your guy – insurance company will cover it, their pockets are deeper. So to me that is everybody's insurance is going to go up if our city says let the insurance company's handle it, their pockets are deeper, we don't care - it is an undeveloped lot. I asked about the lot up here behind the shopping plaza on Sheffield Road – it is growed up a lot, like behind the bowling alley and it collects garbage bags. It looks like crap – we don't care it is an undeveloped lot. I don't think that is the way to look at our city, I just don't agree with that theory. Mayor Bring stated the overgrowth over there, what we do is we get community service people over there to pick that up. It is a problem because it blows across the shopping center parking lot and that is how a lot of the bags and garbage get picked up. It has been reduced since we have gone to those containers, it has reduced dramatically. Mr. Huegele stated I am not talking about that, I am talking about a private individual lot on Sheffield. Mayor Bring stated Mr. Graves and I have talked these things and he can probably explain a little bit better about the trees and what we were thinking about doing. Law Director Graves stated if you do own undeveloped lots and you choose to just leave them woods, you have that prerogative that your lot be natural. We don't make you clear it or take things down. If there are dead trees that are a danger to life and property then the city can enforce that, dead trees due to disease or something like that. Mr. Huegele stated that is what I was concerned about. Law Director Graves stated we do have to be careful though how drastically you want to take that because there is lots all over the city that has trees. Mr. Huegele stated if you for instance had a nice wood fence and you got a lot next to you with dead ash trees and it blows over and takes your fence out, you don't turn it into the insurance company with a \$2000.00 deductible - you put a new fence up and that is out of my pocket. Law Director Graves stated the problem that we have too there is a lot of people in town that have dead ash trees in their yard that don't have the money to take them down. They are going to say we don't have thousands of dollars to take our trees down. So at some point you have to see it from both sides. We will look at the most grievous ones and do some enforcement. Mayor Bring advised the Building Inspector has sent out letters to a lot of people, whether we get a response is sometimes minimal but we have had success in a few of them where the people have taken their trees down. We had that recently on one of the back streets and I know there was like 12 trees. Mr. Huegele stated well he did come out and take the other one down but I am not the

only individual that has that problem. While I am up here – the garbage people dropped a can today and knocked the wheel off, who takes care of that? Mayor Bring answered they do. Mr. Huegele continued who do I call and don't tell me to call the garbage people because on my bill where I pay the garbage people it says Sheffield Lake. It does not say garbage department. Councilman McCullough stated I never open my water bill I just automatically pay it. For some reason this month I opened my water bill just to see if there was any notes to see if that program is working and I guess there was nothing turned in to be on the water bills but I did notice on the back side of that water bill there is a phone number for BFI/Waste Management or whatever the heck we call them – Republic. There is a number on the back of your water bill. Mr. Huegele asked have you ever called that number? Councilman McCullough answered I can't say that I have John. Mr. Huegele stated we have one time, several times – nothing/transfer here, transfer there. I called somebody up here and they got somebody out there that took care of it. I pay Sheffield Lake for my garbage to be picked up, I don't pay them. Law Director Graves explained we have a contract with them, you pay the city and we pay them and I think your first course of action would be to call them - call BFI. If you are unsatisfied and they don't solve the problem then call the city and we will try to intervene and make that right. We don't supply the carts. Mr. Huegele argued you take my money. Law Director Graves stated we pay them. Mr. Huegele continued to argue I pay you. Law Director Graves stated again we pay them, we have a contract. The city doesn't collect your trash. Mr. Huegele stated same thing if I go to Colonel Sanders to buy chicken I don't pay the guy who sells it to Colonel Sanders. Law Director Graves stated we don't collect your trash and we don't supply the carts, we have a contract with BFI to provide that service. They will provide the cart and they will solve it by contract – they are supposed to do that and if they don't then call the city and we will take care of it. Mr. Huegele stated so you are telling me if I call tomorrow and get a recording – that is enough, just call you people. Fair enough? Law Director Graves stated you have to leave a message. There was a brief debate on trash cart issue. Mr. Huegele stated how are we doing on the water situation? Mayor Bring asked regarding what? Mr. Huegele stated when it flooded the last time and I asked you this question before. You had an emergency meeting with Avon and everybody else and was going to get back with them, did that ever happen? Mayor Bring answered Avon and North Ridgeville got together and they did have another meeting, Avon paid for the study to figure out what they were going to do with their water. Again they are talking about shipping it to Sheffield Village through North Ridgeville but ultimately it is going to come to us so I am still waiting to find out what they are going to do before I blow a gasket because I don't want all that water coming to us. Now as far as cleaning and jetting and camera-ing, we did a lot of that and we have got a lot more to go. We ran out of time again obviously but we are going to do more of that again. Mr. Huegele stated I have asked a couple of times about the ditches being

cleaned and at one time they said they were going to hire somebody to come in and help them because you didn't have the manpower to do it and then I hear union won't let you. Mayor Bring answered they had stepped in and asked that they be able to handle it because that is their job. Mr. Huegele stated I understand that but if you don't have the manpower and they can't do it and they can't get it done in a fashionable time manner. Mayor Bring stated I know. Mr. Huegele stated Sheffield Road there at the end, I have lived here for 4 years and I haven't seen it cleaned once and it fills up pretty crappy down through there. Mayor Bring stated I agree but I don't want to pay for it twice because if I have somebody else do it and they file a grievance then I have to pay them too. So we have to take one step at a time. Mr. Huegele stated the legal department can't step in and say hey, look you guys aren't getting it done in a timely fashion. Mayor Bring stated it is maintenance program that you have people for so they have the right to say that that is their job. Ann Marie Woltman, 649 Sheffield stated going back to that what you mentioned about the Mayors meeting and wanting them to accept our water. I think we need to really stand up against that as citizens. Mayor Bring stated we will, like I said nothing is set in stone now. This is what I was told just recently by one of the other Mayors and he is not happy either. Ultimately we have to see what course of action happens before I get mad because I can't start velling at someone before something happens. No – I don't want the water coming to us because yes they added water to our city and it is not good and is not going to be acceptable on our part. That is why I have a Law Director and we will have to look into it. We will address it when it happens but right now nothing has happened. Ms. Woltman stated I was hoping that we would be proactive rather than reactive. If there is another citizens meeting. Mayor Bring advised it is not a citizens meeting. Ms. Woltman stated, but if there was, didn't they have one in North Ridgeville or some place? Mayor Bring answered they did in their own community. Ms. Woltman stated I think that we as a group ought to stand up if that is brought up to the citizens of those communities about the problems that we have already. We don't need any more problems, what are they going to do. Mayor Bring answered everything has to be engineered out, the engineer is not going to cause a problem. He is not going to design something to flood another city. So we have to watch and see what he says first and get everything set. This process is not going to happen in 2 months, this is going to be something that is on-going. Like I said Avon paid for the study, I think it was \$5000.00 that they paid for that and I think Mr. Bramhall is the Engineer. It is one of his forte's and he understands our situation because he is also our engineer. He is not going to send the water here and flood us out. Law Director Graves advised anytime you are talking about crossing watersheds and creating an unnatural drainage pattern, you can't just do that. There are studies that have to be done, including a model showing no adverse effects. So anytime there is a proposal for any of these other communities to create an unnatural drainage pattern that would result in water coming to Sheffield Lake where you are crossing watersheds. That

doesn't just happen, all the engineers have to review it and our engineer has to review and there has to be studies shown and these are things that we can object to. Now if it is a natural drainage pattern, just a natural ditch within a watershed they can drain to that. Ms. Woltman asked is that the case? Law Director Graves answered, I don't know what the proposal is, they haven't done anything yet – everybody is just talking, but I know that the surrounding communities are dealing with this issue and there are a lot of different proposals. But I just don't want everyone to think that we just have to accept whatever comes down the creek, it is not like that at all.

# **UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None.**

**<u>NEW BUSINESS</u>**: \*Motion by McCullough/Second by Smith to amend the agenda to include Council#002.

ROLL CALL TO AMEND THE AGENDA: Yeas All – Smith, Kovach, Stark, McCullough, Cizl, Erdei, Wtulich.

## **ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS:**

Council#061-14 – SECOND READING – a resolution establishing and describing the boundaries of a Community Reinvestment Area, and designating a Housing Officer and the declaring of an emergency. (revised)

Council#001-15 – EMERGENCY – a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into a lease agreement with EZ Transitions, LLC and Al and Marilyn Whitmer for the premises located at 4210(A) Ivanhoe, Sheffield Lake, Ohio and the declaring of an emergency.

\*Motion by McCullough/Second by Kovach for SUSPENSION OF RULES: ROLL CALL FOR SUSPENSION OF RULES: Yeas All – Kovach, Smith, Wtulich, McCullough, Erdei, Stark, Cizl.

\*Motion by Kovach/Second by McCullough for ADOPTION:

ROLL CALL FOR ADOPTION: Yeas All – Wtulich, Erdei, Kovach, Smith, McCullough, Cizl, Stark.

## **Resolution Passes#1-15**

Council#002-15 – EMERGENCY – a resolution authorizing the City of Sheffield Lake to accept and approve the donation of two thousand dollars from Erie Amvets Post 55 to be used for new police cruiser cameras and the declaring of an emergency.

\*Motion by McCullough/Second by Kovach for SUSPENSION OF RULES:

ROLL CALL FOR SUSPENSION OF RULES: Yeas All – Erdei, Cizl,

McCullough, Stark, Wtulich, Smith, Kovach.

\*Motion by Kovach/Second by McCullough for ADOPTION:

ROLL CALL FOR ADOPTION: Yeas All – Stark, Kovach, Cizl, McCullough, Erdei, Smith, Wtulich.

## **Resolution Passes#2-15**

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT:** President Rosso advised Jim and Kerry if you could do all of us a favor and thank the Officers at Amvets and the groups up there and tell them we appreciate it as always their support.

**MEETING ADJOURNED**: With no further business before this council, Motion by Kovach/Second by Erdei to adjourn at 7:55 PM. Yeas All.

**CLERK OF COUNCIL AFFIRMATION**: This Meeting Of The City Council Of The City Of Sheffield Lake, Ohio Was Held And Conducted Under All Rules And Regulations Governing The Sunshine Laws Of The State Of Ohio As They May Apply. All meetings are recorded and available in council offices.

# CLERK OF COUNCIL/COMMITTEES Kay Fantauzzi

COUNCIL PRESIDENT Rick Rosso

and/or

COUNCIL PRO TEM Alan Smith

I, Kay Fantauzzi, duly appointed Clerk of Council of Sheffield Lake DO HEREBY CERTIFY that this is a true and exact copy of the Minutes of COUNCIL of January 13, 2015.

> MAYOR Dennis Bring